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CONFIDENTIAL Case No. SA CV03-950 DOC (JTL)
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From: Guggenheim (Echoretar) ;
Sent Thursday, February 01, 2001 4:51 AM o . . :
To! Alan GUGGENHEIM; -Groux Cédric; Chrislophe Gaillard (E-mail); Christophe Nicolas (E-mail}; 3

Henrl Kudelsld (E-malt); Conus Josl . K
Subject: FW: Guys, | want action h
Attachments: PGPexch.itf.asc *

PGPach.rtlasc
(1oxB)

*** PGP Signhature Status: good

*~* Signer: Alan RA. Guggenheim <guggenheimfnagra.comd
*** Signed: 01,02.01 .05:150:59

*i* Yerified: 06.03.01 23:53:01

**#+ BEGIN PGE DECRYPTED7VERIFIED HEBSSAGE *+4

We need help from you, guys.
Alan

——--0riginal Message-----

From: Dugan, Mite

Sent: Wednesday; January 31, 2001 63121 PH
To: Kilaru, Kranti; Guggenheim, Alan
Ce: Kunmer, Dave; Jackson, Mark (Denver)
Subject: Guys, I want action

My directlon is as followe:

Dish Network is to have TWHO Key changez a day during the week, and one key change on
Saturday. I want this dane iomediacely.

I want a swt-top bex change from tha service, that will kill these SOB's that are now
g¢olng te lock their Tsops. You have masy options here.

I do NOT want the card patch released doe to the security lesk. Wa KNOW this was not
ECHOSTAR since none of us even knew of this stzategy.

We need 100% focus on this stuff. We have made great progress. We have destroyed the

commercial sspect of stesling, We have made it clesr this is NOT cormercial and driven
back to the hobbyist.

I don'c want to let up. I want to hammer hammer and hammer those pricks. We had all

the damn enswers and cards o play on these guys. We should be ready to blow out their
brains. I waat Zocus PLERSE({ ]!

Michaeil 7. Dugan
eresident and C0O
Echostar Corporation

*7> END PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE **»

. | CASE NO.
SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)
ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,

1 vs.

NDS GROUP PLC, et al.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 812

DATE IDEN.
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) o BY \

Deputy Clerk
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From: Guggenheim (Echostar)

Sent: Thursday, February D1, 2001 4:51 AM . ] )
To: Alan GUGGENHEIM; -Groux Cédric; Christophe Gaillard (E-mail); Christophe Niocolas (E-mall);

Henrt Kudelsid (E-mall); Conus Jog! .
Subject: FW: Guys, | want action
Attachments: PGPexch.if.asc
PGPaxchurtl.asc
{10x8)

+++ PGP Signature Status: good

«% Signer: Alsu A. Guggenheim <guggenheim@nagra.com>
*+*x Signed: 01,02.01 05:50:59

4k Verified: 05.03.01 23;53:01

+¢+ BEGIN PGF DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MEBSSAGE *+*#

¥We need help from you, guys.
Alan

-———-Original Messsge~——--

From: Dugen, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, Jawuary 31, 2001 6321 pM
To: Kilaru, Kranti; Guggenheim, Alan
Coes Kumner, Dave; Jacksan, Mark (Denver)
Subject: Guys, I want aotion

My direction 1s as followe:

Dish Network is to have THO Key changes a day during the week, and one key change on
Saturdey. I want this done icmediately.

I want a set-top box change from the service, that will kill these 30B's that are now
going to lock their Isops. You have many optioms here.

I do NOT want the ‘card patch releasad due to the security leak. We KNOW this was not
ECHOSTAR since none of us even knew of this strategy.

¥e need 100t focus on this stuff, ¥We have made great progress. We have destroyed the

commercial aspect of stealing. We have made it clear this is NOT commercial and drivean
back to the hobbyist.

I don'c want to let up. T want 1o hammer hzummer and hatmer these pricks. We had all

the damn enswers and cards o play on these guys. We should be ready to blew out their
brains. I want focus PLEASEL !

Michaei T. Dugan
fresident and Coo
Echostsr Corporation

“*v END PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE ‘'**

PENGAD 800-831-8989
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